IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1678

rom 83879-EQ for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2017, and ending JUN 3 0 ¥ 201_8 20 1 7
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349
Name and title of officer

CAROLYN GEISEL

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

[Partl | Type of Return and Return Information (wWhole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... ... ib 1 J) 866 r 045.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P |:] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) . . ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> [:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) ... 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here | 2 D b Tax based on investment income (Forrn 990 F’F Part VI I|ne 5) _________ 4b

5a Form 8868 check here P> D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c)

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2017
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] 1 authorize EFPR_GROUP , CPAS, PLLC to enter my PIN 12345

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

-
i:] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated withigf this,return that a copy,of the r;t;r/v is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will'ente rTyF' on tHe return’s,discjésure consent screen. e

. < [i12/ 10
Officer's signature P> — Date —2 l/

T T

| Part 11l | Certlflcatlon and At)(hentlcatlon
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your sn}Cglt electn)r\me:fllmg identification

number (EFIN) followed by youn(five-digit self-selected PIN. | 16622464360 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retumns.

ERO's signature p» JOHN T. O'BRIEN Date p» 05/06/19

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0O (2017)
723051 10-11-17



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHAR500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
' OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.
2 COURT SQUARE
LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11101
Prepared by
EFPR GROUP, CPAS, PLLC
6390 MAIN STREET SUITE 200
WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221
Amount due :
or refund BALANCE DUE OF $275.00
Make check DEPARTMENT OF LAW
payable to

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

NYS OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
28 LIBERTY STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10005

Returm must be

mailed on

or before PLEASE MAIL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

Special THE REPORT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY THE AUTHORIZED
Instructions .

INDIVIDUAL(S).

THE ATTACHED COPY OF FEDERAL FORM 990 MUST BE PROPERLY SIGNED
AND DATED.

700841
04-01-17



Send with fee and attachments to:
c HAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 20 1 7
- . S Charities Bureau Registration Section .
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2017  and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2018

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
[ Address Change THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL O 11-3235349
D Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
(] Initial Filing 2 COURT SQUARE 06-02-08
D Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
[__] Amended Filing LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11101 718 340-4530
|:| Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW.LAW.CUNY . EDU
eeRyoRe Rl Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: C17a only CJepTL only [X] puaL (7A & EPTL) D EXEMPT*  Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.
2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance wrrh !he laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

é CAROLYN GEISEL
President or Authorized Officer: fqﬁ //(/ ___-BEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR = S/

Slgm%tur Print Name and Title Date 2
;] ANTHONY GENTILE
~2
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: (./'é" / : TREASURER "g / ,é(
Signature- /f Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

|:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page

for a checklist of |:| Yes LY_I No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer,
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
attachments to

complete your filing. III Yes |:| No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:
next page to calculate your

fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you "Depart t of Law"
are submitting here: $_i $____.ﬂ‘_ $ i =

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated April 2018)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization’s NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

Make a single check or money order
payable to:

768451 04-27-18 1019 Page 1



. THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHARS00:
IRS Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF, and 980-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public chantles is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

[ Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 980-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 880-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
l:' We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

‘Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

1 $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

] $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH Is less than $50,000
] $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000
] $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
X] $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
] $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
[ $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,660,600 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

768461
04-27-18 1019  CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated April 2018)

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law (*7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and leam more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do I find my organizationlk NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Falr Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

Page 2



CHAR500 2017
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this s&hedu!e and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.

Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDAT | 06-02-08

. 2. Govermment Grants

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1. NEW YORK CITY COUNCIL 1. 101,000.
2. 2.

3 3.

4 4.

5 5.

6 6.

7 7

8 8.

9 9.

10. 10.

1. _ 11.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14 14,

15. - 15.

| Total Government Grants: Total: 101,000.

768481 04-27-18 1019 CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Govemment Grants (Updated April 2018) Page 1




EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2019
i . OMB No. 1545-0047
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 7
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to —Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 andending JUN 30, 2018

B Check if C Name of organization

seieadle’ | pHE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

S | OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

D Employer identification number

Ehag?\?;e Doing business as 11-3235349

ki Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomy/suite | E Telephone number

Frd | 2 COURT SQUARE 718-340-4003

ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 1,923,100.

Amended| T,ONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11101

H(a) Is this a group return

Dfi\gﬁ;ﬁ‘ F Name and address of principal officer: CAROLYN GEISEL
P | SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? |:|Yes IXI No

H(b) Are all subordinates incluaed?l___...lYes l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: L X | 501(c)(3) || 501(c) ¢ )< (insertno.) |1 4947(a)(1)

or ] 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p» WWW . LAW.CUNY . EDU

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation | | Trust || Association [ | Other p>

[ L vear of formation: 199 4| m State of legal domicile: NY

|Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SUPPORT THE EDUCATIONAL NEEDS OF
E CUNY LAW SCHOOL
g 2 Check this box P> L_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 15
:‘3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) __________________________________________ 4 13
# | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line2a) . . ... 5 19
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NeCESSary) ... 6 17
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 ... i 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 1,158,301. 1,557,659.
,g, 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g) ... 0. 0.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 33,082, 59,490.
4
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 46,381. 248,896.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 1,237,764. 1,866,045,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13) . 213,0089. 301,218.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . 0. 0.
v | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) 634,164. 810,546.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . Bia 0.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) P> 28,468.
W1 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . 664,345. 414,281.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . ... 1,511,588, 1,526,045,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..., =473 ’ 824. 340 ' 000.
Sg Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
28 20 Total assets (Part X, Ne 18) 5,934,900. Q25 ;27T
<3| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, N€ 26) ..o 343,505 147,797,
27| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 5,591,395 6,067,480.

[_E:rt Il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and corngley} Decjararwq of preparer-{othepthanpfficer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledgef

-

| _f-:/z%/'itg’

} 177 7 A A
fonature foffsc (il S

Sign Dals ! — ((
Here CAROLYN GEI SEL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

} Type or prlqt name %‘nd title

Print/Type preparer'sTiame Preparer's signature Date cheek [ || PTIN
Paid JOHN T. O'BRIEN JOHN T. O'BRIEN 5/8/19 |semops [P01253588

Preparer |Fim'sname p EFPR GROUP, CPAS, PLLC

FirmsEINp 47-4526160

Use Only | Firm's address y,. 6390 MAIN STREET SUITE 200
WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Phoneno. (716) 634-0700

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ...

LK_]Yes ]_] No

732001 11-28-177  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2017)



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

Form 990 (2017) OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349 page2

atement of Program Service Acccmpl’shments

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any tine inthis Part Il ............ccocoiiiiiieiiiie e seenenes L_x-]

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE CUNY SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION'S MISSION IS TO ENCOURAGE GIFTS,
GRANTS, CONTRIBUTIONS OF REAL, INTELLECTUAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TO
BENEFIT THE STUDENTS AND PROGRAMS OF CUNY SCHOOL OF LAW.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form980 0r 98022 ... e e Cves XIno
If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?, . DYes No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

(Code: ) (Expenses s 631,833, includinggrantsof ) (Revenue $ 248,896.)
COURT SQUARE LAW PROJECT - PROVIDES CLIENT-CENTERED, COLLABORATIVE, AND
AFFORDABLE LEGAL SERVICES TO UNDERSERVED, MODERATE-INCOME INDIVIDUALS.
PREPARES NEW LAWYERS, UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF EXPERIENCED ATTORNEYS,
WITH THE SKILLS, TOOLS, AND RESOURCES TO LAUNCH SUSTAINABLE,
MISSION-DRIVEN LEGAIL PRACTICES SERVING MODERATE-INCOME CLIENTS.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 513,634. including grants of $ } (Revenuo $
CENTERS, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS- THE LAW SCHOOL SUPPORTS A NUMBER OF

JUSTICE INITIATIVES THAT ENGAGE STUDENTS, GRADUATES AND FACULTY IN
SERVING IMMIGRANTS, CITIZEN AND NON-CITIZEN WORKERS AND ASSISTING AND
EMPOWERING HISTORICALLY UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES, THE ECONOMIC JUSTICE
PROJECT, HUMAN RIGHTS AND GENDER JUSTICE PROJECTS. IN ADDITION
PROVIDING LEGAL NEEDS OF MUSLIM, ARAB, SOUTH ASIAN, AND OTHER
COMMUNITIES IN THE NEW YORK CITY AREA THAT ARE PARTICULARLY AFFECTED BY
NATIONAL SECURITY AND COUNTER-TERRORISM POLICIES AND PRACTICES.

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 301,218. including grants of $ 301,218. ) (Revenue $
THE FOUNDATION'S PRIMARY GOAL IS TO RAISE FUNDS FOR SCHOLARSHIPS AND
FELLOWSHIPS FOR THE STUDENTS OF CUNY SCHOOL OF LAW. THOSE SCHOLARSHIPS
AND FELLOWSHIPS ARE OF THREE KINDS: (1) SCHOLARSHIPS COVERING ALL OR
PART OF A STUDENT'S TUITION AND EXPENSES; (2) FELLOWSHIPS TO ENABLE THE
LAW SCHOOL AND ITS STUDENTS TO CARRY OUT THE LAW SCHOOL'S PUBLIC
SERVICE AND SOCIAL JUSTICE MISSION BY PROVIDING FUNDING SO THAT
STUDENTS CAN DO UNPAID OR VERY LOW PAID INTERNSHIPS, DURING THEIR
SUMMER BREAK, AT LEGAL AID AND LEGAL SERVICES OFFICES, PUBLIC DEFENDER
OFFICES, AND OTHER NGO AND RELATED OFFICES; (3) BAR EXAM SCHOLARSHIPS,
WHICH COVER SOME OR ALL OF THE COSTS OF REGISTERING FOR A BAR EXAM AND
TAKING BAR REVIEW COURSES, AS WELL AS PROVIDING SOME MONEY TO COVER
RENT AND LIVING ESSENTIALS DURING THE BAR STUDY PERIOD, SO THAT RECENT

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses$ - i g grantsof $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e_ Total program service expenses P> 1,446,685,
732002 11-28-17 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)

Form 980 (2017)



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349  page3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes [ No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundaticn)?
I *YeS," COMPIBE SCREUUIB A _..................cccoooovvvmmmireeesoeee oo e seeeeeerese e eeee e 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributorsp . 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . e 4 X
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) crganization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIB D, PAILHI _.................coooovovovvvoeeoeeeeee oo eeeeeeeeeee e e e oo e oo oo oo oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeee oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account [i iability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit ‘counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV e e 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments? if *Yes,” complete Schedule D, PertV 10| X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, orX | . |
as applicable. g
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes, complete Schedule D,
PAIEVE e taesses et msss s s e 4ttt sttt ee oo oo oo eeoeeeeee ta| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securitles in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 162 /f *Yes," complete Schedule O, Pert Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes, ® complele Schedule D, PartX 11| X
t Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,® complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI @G Xll ||| || _._...................cccooiiiooroeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo oo e 122a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered *No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil is optional i2b| X _
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? if *Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 180G IV ... 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsiland IV e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for forelgn individuals? If *Yes, " complete Schedule f, Pertsland v 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, lines
1cand 8a? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If “Yes,"
ey S RN e VA A 19 X
Form 980 (2017)
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31

32

37

38

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H
If "Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum?
Did the crganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizaticn or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f “Yes,® complete Schedule I, Parts I and Il
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

Schedule J
Schedule K. If "No®, go to line 25a

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pericd exception?

any tax-exempt bonds?
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part |

Schedule L, Part |

complete Schedule L, Part If

of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part IV

contributions? If *Yes, " complete Schedule M
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operaticns?
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part |
Schedule N, Part Il

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part |

Part V, line 1
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

and that Is treated as a partrership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part VI

_OF LAW_FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349  page4
Yes | No
................................................ 20a X
.............................. 20b
.......................................... 21 X
.............................................................................. 2| X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f “Yes, " complete
....................................................................................................................................................................... 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
.................................................................................................................................... 24a X
................................. 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
...................................................................................................................................................... 24c
................................. 24d
Section 501(c){3), 501(c}{4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
................................................ 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquatified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 980-EZ? If “Yes, " complete
............................................................................................................................................................ 25b X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, fine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any curmrent or
former officers, directors, trustees, key smployees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
............................................................................................................................................. 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
.......................................................................................... 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV | I
................................. 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
............................................................... 28¢ X
........................... 2 X
Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
..................................................................................................................... 30 X
................................................................................................................................. 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
............................................................................................................................................................ 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organlzation under Regulations
33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part i, lll, or IV, and
..................................................................................................................................................................... 34 X
...................................................... 35a X
If *Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
35b
Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
....................................................................................................... 36
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
........................ 37 X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ............ooooouiiiii s 38| X
: Form 990 (2017)

732004 11-28-17
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tV] ™ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote toany lineinthisPartV._ L]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if notapplicable . ... 1a 75 '
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if notapplicable . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming .
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PrIZE WINMEIS? ... .\ o oo oo, ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, )
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ... . 2a 19
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the crganization file all required federal employmenttaxretums? .. 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (seeinstructions) ... .| 1 o
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 930-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule© . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the crganization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If “Yes,* enter the name of the foreign country: P> . | S
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). N R
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? .. ... Sa X__
b Did any taxable party notify the crganization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 ... ... et sttt 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . e, 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
Were NOE1aX AEAUCHIBIE? | | | e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c). N
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the crganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible perscnal property for which it was required
O file FOMM B2B2?  _......oeoioeeiereoeeeeeeee ettt eeeeeseneeeen et et 7c X
d If °Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 74 | R
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefitcontract? | 7e }_I_
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefitcontract? ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? __ | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintalned by the _ 1
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. N )
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . Sa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a denor, donor advisor, or related person? Sb
10 Section 501(c}(7) organizations. Enter: -
a [nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 ... ... ..~ 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilittes | 10b
11 Section 501(c}(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | | ... ..., 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or recelved fromthem.) . . ... 11b ,
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................ 12b
13  Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. -
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thancnestate? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans __ 13b
¢ Enterthe amountof reserves onhand | . ... ... 13¢ 2 S
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,® provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2017)

732005 11-28-17
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ovemance, Management, and Disclosure For sach “ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI ... X1
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the tax year . . . 1a 15{ L o
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other L
officer, director, trustee, Orkey @mpIOYEE? .. .. . .. ..o et 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company orotherperson? .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fited? 4 | X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEMING BOGY? ... oo s e e e ee s e 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the GOVeMING BOGY? ... __....\...cooooooo oo, ™ X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: -1
8 THE GOVEIMING DOAY? ..., ...\ o oo s s e oo e e eeeee oo ee oo e eee oo 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemingbody? ... " 8 | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part ViI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
___organization's mailing address? If *Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... 10a X
b If *Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... 100
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fiing the fom? |11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. B
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No,"go toline 13~~~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,® describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 L
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent - BB
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the dehberation and decision? o .
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ...~ 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes® to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a S -
taxable entity QUING te YEBIM? ...............oooiooioreteeoossesesseesoeecoeee oo nseenseneeeeneee e eeeeeeseeees e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation ‘
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s S
exempt status with respect to such amangements? . ... TR OO PP O OR ST UUPR U UOTTI 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed PNY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 830-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. .

Own website D Another's website [X] Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’ s books and records: p>

MARIO CRESCENZO - 718-340-4530
CUNY SCHOOL OF LAW, 2 COURT SQUARE RM 5-108-G, LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 111

732008 11-28-17 Form 980 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)
ompensatlon of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany fineinthis Part VIl ..o L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees,
and former such persons.

[X] check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average (donot ef&sﬂg:'mm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘:’_m"“ 2nd a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation
hoursfor | s B organization {W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related g § g (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | Eg and related
below | £ g < |E §§ 5 organizations
ine) |E|Z|E[5 55§
(1) MARNIE BERK 0.50
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) PAULA BOSCO 0.50
VICE-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ANTHONY GENTILE 0.50
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) KITTY BATEMAN 0.50
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MARY LU BILEK 0.50
. DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) REBECCA SEAWRIGHT 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) ARTHUR AIDALA 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) DENISE HOLZKA 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RICHARD CELESTIN 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) DEVIKA KEWALRAMANT 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) BRIAN O'DWYER 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) KERMITT BROOKS 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JUDITH FLAMENBAUM 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.l 0.
(14) HON, BRYANNE HAMILL 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) STEVEN B, ROSENFELD 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) ELIZABETH DICKINSON 0.50]
DIRECTOR (NON-VOTING) X 0. 0. 0.
(17) JEAN ZORN 0.50
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 0.] 0. 0.

Form 990 (2017)

732007 11-28-17
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Form 980 (2017) OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349  Page8
i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) (€) (D) (E) F
Name and title Average | . u':&s&‘g:'w one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess personisbathan | compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directortrustee) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 B organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | 2| 8 8 (W:2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| & .g g (e and related
below |3 g . |2 188| « organizations
ne) |5[%|E[5[EE 5
(18) CAROLYN GEISEL 0.50 B
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (BEGINNING AUG 20 X 0. 0. 0.
b Sub-total e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1 and 16) ...\ ..\ oo ssesseens > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization | 3 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on R
line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCR IMDIGUI _............................ccooooeooeroeeoorseseesesesessesseseeessesseseseesesssesssseeeeeseene 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization . A |
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or individual for services Lo .
rendered to the organization? If *Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh PEISON ...\ .. i i ssssisass 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (8) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> -
Form 990 (2017)

732008 11-28-17
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[PartVill | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any tineinthis Part VIl ..o D
: Total revenue Related or Unrglated ?l",:r?lutaf u?llgg?d
exempt function business ctions
i _ _ revenue revenue 55182 -514
28] 1a Federated campaigns ... 1a ' -
gé b Membershipdues ... .. |1b
gct ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . . . ic
G8| d Relatedorganizations ... 1d
g % e Government grants (contributions) 1e 101,000.
g 5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 11,456,659,
ES g Noncash contributions Included in tines 1a-1f: § o .
88| h TotalAddiinestatf » 1,557,659. o
Business Code] D - T
8 2a
§3[ o
B .
a f All other program service revenue
] g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... | 4 _
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ..., > 14,048. 14,048.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 ROYaIIeS ......cooiueieieeeeiier s |
(i) Real (i} Personal
6a Grossrents . ... i _
b Less: rental expenses N ‘
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) ... L } _ -
d Netrentalincome or(10SS) .............cccoovvevveuveeeea. | =
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (ij) Other ’
assets other than inventory [L02,497.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . .. 57,055. Lo 1 :
c Ganor(oss) ................. 45,442, I N IR
d Netgain or (I0SS) .........cocoocevimeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeencneane » 45,442. 45,442.
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not : 1 .
£ including $ of
, é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,fine 18 ... a
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents ............... »
9 a Gross income from gaming actlvities. See
PartIV,line18 . ... a
b Less:directexpenses . ... .. ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances .. ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. . ... b
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ................ | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cod , B E
11a COURT SQUARE LAW PROJE [ 541100 248,896.] 248,896.
b
c
d All other revenue
> 248,896. . e O .
12 » [1,866,045.] 248,896. 0.] 59,490.

732009 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)
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THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

11-3235349  page10

X [ Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartIX .................

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, Sb, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

Program service
expenses

©
Management and
general expenses

Funjrua)ising

expenses

1

2

-~

10
1"

Q@ "0 o060 oo

(- - N~ B - -]

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . ... . .. ...
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paidtoorformembers
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ...
Compensation not included above, to dlsquahﬁed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salariesandwages ... ...
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payrolltaxes ... ...
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

Lobbying .. ...
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment managementfees . .. .. .. ..
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses

Travel e,
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Insurance

Other expenses. Itemnze expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e, If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0. )

PROGRAM EXPENSES

301, 218.

301,218.

628,895,

628,895.

133,541.

133,541,

48,110.

48,110.

35,358.

35,358.

11,084.

11,084.

_11,542.

7,092.

4,450.

315,591,

315 5914

STAFF DEVELOPMENT AND R
REUNION AND ALUMNI EVEN

25,286.

25, 286.

12,238.

12,238.

BANK CHARGES

3,182,

3,182.

All other expenses

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

1,526,045,

1,446,685,

50,892.

28,468.

3%

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ’ L if followlngg)P 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

732010 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017 OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.
[Part X | §aiance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine inthis Part X ............cccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiieii e L
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - nominterestbeanng ... ............ccccooooovvveeeeeeeoeooeecreosseeoeereseeee s 1,570,556.] 1 1,787,2189.
2 Savings and temporary cash inVeStMeNnts ___........_...........o..ccoororerverecrrrrerrenns 526,693.] 2 527,482,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, M6t ... ... 745,625.] 3 584,475,
4 Accountsreceivable, Net | ... 4 2,587.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, : -
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete o
Partllof Schedule L . . ..., 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under o
section 4858(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing | _
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary o .
] employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch L 6
g 7 Notesand loansreceivable,net . . . .. ... ... 7
8 Inventories forSale Oruse | .. ... 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ................c....coomrrrrironn 6,352.] o 5,851,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other I T
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . 10a 185,517, . | B
b Less: accumulated depreciation . ... 10b 172,043. 24,558.] 10c 13,474.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... .. .. ... 3,026,334.] 11 3,275,624.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, fine 11 .. ... .. 12
13 Investments - programrelated. See Part IV, line 11 .. .. ... 13
14 Intangible 88SES . ... ... 14
15 Otherassets.SeePartV,tine 11 . 34,782.] 15 18,565,
] 16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ............... 5,934,900.] 6 6,215,277,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses ... 185,799.] u 62,678.
18 Grantspayable ... ... 18
19 DefOmed IOVENUE | . ... ...\ ooooooooooeeeeeeseeoeeeeeseeeeeeeeeees e 148,486.] 19 75,518.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities . .. ...........— 20
) 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . 21
8|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, N
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. {1 = )
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... 22
= |23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parttes . ... ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on (ines 17-24), Complete Part X of .
SCEAUIE D | . . oo reee e 9,220.{ 25. 9,601.
— 126 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 343,505.[ 26 147,797.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> X and - : : -
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o ] )
27 Unrestricted netassets ... 784,627.| 27 913,863,
Z |28 Temporarily restricted netassets . ... ... 2,321,698.] 28 2,545,619,
© |29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 2,485,070.[ 29| 2,607,998,
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> Cl . . S :
5 " and complete lines 30 through 34. A
£ |30 Capttalstock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . ... . . 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 32
2 |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances .. .. 5,591,395, a3 6,067,480.
— 134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ............................... 5,934,900.] a4 6,215,277,
Form 990 (2017)
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I'Baﬂt'XI. Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart X1  ............c.cocovveiiieeiiienieeeness i

© ONOGDHLWON 2

10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) | .................——

1,866,045,

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

1,526,045,

Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline 1 ... ...

340,000.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

5,591,395,

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

136,085,

Donated services and use of facilities

INVESIMENE XPENSES | | . ittt bt e ae s n s et

Prior period @UiUSEMENES | ettt e et e e e e neeraeenen

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) .................c..c.ccoovevevvvrrrresssssscnnns

0.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

6,067,480.

2a

3a

b

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: |:| Cash @ Accrual [:l Cther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

1 Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis IXI Both consclidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?
If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

Yes | No

»
R I

3| |X

3b

732012 11-28-17
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support —ANAT
m Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section 20 17
4947(a}(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Rovenue Servica P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ‘nspection
Name of the organization THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL Employer identification number

OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349

I.F art [ | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 12, check cnly one box.)

[

L] HON =

0 0000 B

10

1 ]
1

12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1}{A}i).
A school described in section 170{b}{ 1}(A}(li). (Attach Schedule E (Form 980 or 890-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{ 1}(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjuncticn with a hospital described in section 170(b}( 1}{Al{iii). Enter the hospital's name,
clty, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)(1}{A}iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{ 1}{A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170({b}{1}{A}(vi). (Complete Part il.)
A community trust described in section 170{b)(1}{(A}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An agricultural research crganization described in section 170{b}{1}{A){ix) operated in conjuni:tion with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agricutture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
An crganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a}(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509{a}{2). See section 509{a}{3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by Its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controiled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lIl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

(.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
-

e [:' Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type il, Type lll

-

Ent:

9 Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

functionally integrated, or Type ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
er the number of supported Organizations | . ...t | |

(i) Name of supported () EIN (iti) Type of organization nM E‘ﬂie 0’“3;'“?350“ 5529 T (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 {LtGULAxTRA document] support (see instructions) | support (see instnsctions)

above (see instructions)) | Yes No

Jotal

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ 732021 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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hed

rm 980 or 980-

Schedule A (Fo

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) > (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributicns, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 1,871,082, 1,461,975, 2,574,941, 1,158,307, 1,557,659, ' 8,623,964,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpendedonits behatf =

3 The value of services or facilitles

fumished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through3 ...

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemnmental unit or publicly
supported crganization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

E-S

1,557,659, 8,623,964,

1,871,082, 1,461,975 2,574 941.] 1,158,307,

column® DI IR NI SR

6 Public sugﬂft. SubtractineStombinea. | .- . o T TP o T T T 8,623,964,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total

7 Amountsfromlined . 1,871,082, 1,461,975, 2,574,941, 1,158,307. 1,557,659.] 8,623, 964,
8 Gross income from interest, :
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 16,198. 17,370. 12,594. 5,636- 14,048- 65,846.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in PartVI.) .. ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

16,000.] 3,300.] 3,180. 46,381.] 3,180. 72,041,

L L N R 8,761,851,
12 Gross receipts from related activitles, etc. (see instructions)

..................................................................... 2] 248,896,
13 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3)

organization, check this boxand stop here ... etz cans sz caias pL 1.
Section C. Computation of FuEIic Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 98.43 ¢

15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partil,ine 14 . . . 15 98.51 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as.a publicly supported organization . ... ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. ... .., | 4
17a 10°% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 Is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
- 18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... I__—l
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732022 10-06-17
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{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) > (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 {(d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributicns, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf =~
5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through§ ... ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

CAddlines7aand7b . ... ... ...

8 _Public support. swraiesetonimey 1. o o ]
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ............
13 Total support. (add tines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

11-3235349 Pages

check thisboxandstophere .................o;oocoi | < _[:'_
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13,column(®) .. 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part il line 15 ... ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 17 .. ... ... 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... . >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > D

20_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 1b, check this box and see instructions _.._............... | 2 I:I
732023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedute A (Form 980 or 980-E7) 2017 OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349 Pages
@ AV.| Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes NQ

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supporited organizations are designated. If designated by .
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status '
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? /f °Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported e
organization was described in section 509(aj(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer T
(b) and (c) below. ) - 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and S
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)(2)? /f “Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) B
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported crganization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization®)? if R T
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f “Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination e
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a}(1) or (2)? /f "Yes, ® explain in Part VI what controls the organization used :
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) S
purposes. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If *Yes," S
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN : : : 1
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; . |
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action R I
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type |l or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resut of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facllities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ji) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes,* provide detail in ) )
Part Vi. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor :
(defined in section 4858(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4858) not described in line 7? -
If *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vl. : 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line Sa) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which o
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f *Yes, ® provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f “Yes, " answer 10b below. 1'0a>
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to g :
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

732024 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Supporting Organizations ontinied)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide deteail in Part VI.

Yeg

11a

11b

1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f “Yes, ® describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).

a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b I:I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s invelvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f “Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

3a

ab

732025 10-08-17 _ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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PartV Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1.) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functicnally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B) Current Yea
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® (oprtrlonal) '

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8__Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

QDO N |=

AR | |-

~

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount ' {A) Prior Year ® gl;rtrigr:l:?)(ear

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): ,
Average monthly value of securities : 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1id
Discount claimed for blockage or other —_ N -
factors (explain in detail in Part VI): .
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply tine 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)
Section C - Distributable Amount T . Current Year

o |ajo |T|o

N

(7]
()]

»

N|o o

® N[O |0 | b

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, tine 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, untess subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 . .
7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type IIl supporting organization (see

instructions).

RID DN |
t

oS [WDIN |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-E7) 2017 OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349 Page7_
]F art V I Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 __Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See Instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

OIN|jO |0 |s @

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

M
Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason- !
able cause required- explain in Part Vl). See instructions. L C

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017 N
§ - E . :

a | .

b From 2013
¢ From 2014
d
e
f

From 2015

From 2016 ‘ : N, P U IS
Total of lines 3a through e R T
__9 Applied to underdistributions of prior years - o PR

h

i

i

Applied to 2017 distributable amount .
Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions) L
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. :

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D, E ' =
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. Ses Instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o a6 [T |o

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2017 OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349 pages_
_ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part ll, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 93, Sb, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Sectlon D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

732028 10-06-17
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
or 990-PF 'y M
Department 0‘) the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 7
Internal Revenue Service .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349
Organization type(check one): .
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 880-E2 IE 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

C 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 980-PF [ so1 (c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[:l 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:l For an organization filing Form 980, 980-EZ, or 890-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 880-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2), Part ll, line 13, 164, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 980, Part VI, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 880-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Il

[:I For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear ... .. |

Caution: An organization that Isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

723451 11-01-17



Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organizaticn

THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

11-3235349

Part 1  Contributors (see instructions). Usé dupticate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (®) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | NEW YORK COMMUNITY TRUST Person  [XJ
Payrol [_]
909 THIRD AVENUE 132,000. Noncash [:]
. (Compilete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10022 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Payroll
CITY HALL PARK 101,000. Noncash [:I
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10007 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) : (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | FOUNDATION TO PROMOTE OPEN SOCIETY Person  [X]
Payroll
224 WEST 57TH STREET 226,750. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10019 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll I:]
Noncash [_]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
, Payroll D
Noncash [ |

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)



Schedule B (Form 880, 880-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017)

Page3

‘Name of crganization

THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

Employer Tdentification number

OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
{c)
No. (b) (d)
FMV (or estimate)
g::l Description of noncash property given (See Instructions.) Date received
(a)
:o:l Description of nor:::;sh roperty given i (or(zstimate) Dat (d') ived
Part| P prop g (See instructions.) ate recelve
(a)
f:'°' () FMV (or(:)stimate) (d)
o :rltnl Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a)
No. ) FMV (or(:)stlmate) @
fr .
p :rrtnl Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a
No. ®) FMV (or(:)stimate) (
tr . N
p :rTl Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a)
f:‘ot:;l Description of nor::)ash roperty given FMv (or(:)stlmate) D "
Part | P prop give (See instructions.) ate received

723453 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

‘Name of organization
THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

11-3235349

S of

a u: rellgious, charitable, etc., contributions to crganizations described [n secon ci7),
T the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part [, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enterthisinfo. once) » $
-Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.
iai No.
g:r?‘l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. ]
if’r:rrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
If’r:r'{.l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift - (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:rTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements —OdTT
{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, 20 17
PartlV, line 6,7, 8, gn;ovA::aaé';':::F"o‘::,‘ ;;g. 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. . open t0 Publlc
Intemal Re\‘r:r:utges;vbe ZGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions a.nd the latest information. il .
Name of the organization THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL Employer identiﬂcation number
OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349

| Part1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . . . . ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear) ...

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) ...

4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear . . ...

6§ Did the crganization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the crganization's exclusive legal control? . ... i, l:l Yes l___| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... l;l Yes [ INo
1 Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservatlon easement on the last
day of the tax year. " :} Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements s 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | _......————,, 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(@) ... 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register .. . ... ... seeas 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p»
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p
6§ Does the organization have a written palicy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . ... ... Clves [Clno
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in montitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(MANBIIT? ..............ccoouiviieie ettt et en e ees e Clves [no
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the crganization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. — _ . - —
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of publrc service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of pubtic service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items: ] ‘
(i) Revenueincludedon Form 980, Part VIl ine 1 . . e » $
(i) Assets included in Form 980, Part X

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 980, Part Vill, tine 1 . > $
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732051 10-08-17



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349 page2
Part'lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition d [Jioan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e D Other

c [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organizaticn’s exempt purpose in Part XIll.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? _........................ Q Yes [ _INo
I Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Clves [no

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
€ BeginninG DalANCE || .. ...ttt s s e et een et eneeanea ic
d AddIioNS dUrNG tRE YEAI || . ettt ettt e st eee et 1d
e Distributions durinGthe YEar ettt e
T OBNAINGDAIBNCE ... ..o et et e et seene s enteene s i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . . . L] Yes L_INo

b f “Yes," explain the arangement in Part XllIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XUl ......................................
itV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beg[rm[ng ofyearbalance 2,748,335, 2,333'237. 2,173,536. 1,980,662, 1,406,459,

b Contributions . ... 157,000, 120, 000. 260,725, 264,479, 420,127,

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 176,880, 381,134, -38,786. -22,782, 167,511,

d Gyantsofscholarsmps .......................... 90,143. 86,036. . 62'238. 48,823. 13,435.

e Other expenditures for facilities

andprograms ...

f Administrative expenses ...

g Endofyearbalance 2,992,072, 2,748,335, 2,333,237, 2,173,536, 1,980,662,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: ’

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p> .00 %

b Permanent endowment p> 79.56 %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> 20.44 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No

(1) UNrelated OFGANIZAIONS ... _............o\.eeeeoooeeeoeeeeeeeeseeseceeeeseeseeseseeeeeee oo oo eeesesseese oo eeeee s ee e oo eeeeeeeeeoeee 3afi) X

(i) related OrGANIZAMIONS .. . . . . ..o 3afli) X
b If “Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... ... ... ... 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
|‘Paﬂ: VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation '

b BulldIngS | ...
¢ Leasehold |mprovements

d Equipment ... 185,517. 172,043. 13,474.

e Other ... ;...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), fine 10c.) . . ... ] e P 13,474.
: Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

Schedule D (Form980)2017 _ OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349 Page3
- Investments - Other Securities.
) Complete if the organization answered "Yes"® on Form 880, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (inctuding name of sacurity) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .. ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
_ (3) Other
(A)
(8)
(C)
)
(3]
(F)
@)
H) v
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) > R S .
@M Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1
(2)
()
—
(8
(6)
@
(8)
9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, co. (B) line 13.) >
[PartiX] Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

()]
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)

(6)

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 880, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
1) Federal income taxes :
2) DUE TO A RELATED PARTY 9,601.
3)
@
{5)
(6)
S (4]
8
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ........... p 9,601.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that reports the

organizatior’’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlil

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. - 11-3235349 pPage4
[Part XI_] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retumn.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1] 2,750,277.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part VIlI, line 12: '

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments .. 2a 136,085,

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b 748,147,

¢ Recoveries of prior year Qrants ... 2¢

d Other(DescribeinPart XHL) e eee e eer e | 2d

© Addlines2athrough2d . e 2e 884,232.
3 SUbtraCtine 28 oM e 4 e, 3| 1,866,045.
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: )

a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part Vlll, line7b ... ... ... .. | 4a

b Other (Describe iNPart XIIL) ... ... Lab -

C Addlines4aanddb e 4c 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) . ... . i, 5 1,866,045.

'Part Xll.| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1| 2,274,192,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25: o

a Donated services and use of facilities ... . 2a 748,147,

b Prioryear adjustments . .. .. ..., 2b i

€ ONETIOSSES | .. . et ee e eseseese et esrenes 2c

d Other(Describe INPart XIL) ...t 2d -

@ ADAiNeS2atNIOUGN 2 | | . . oo e 2e 748,147.
3 Subtractline2efromiline 1 . . . e s | 1,526,045,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: )

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . ... .. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) ... 4b L

¢ Add fines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

5 1,526,045,

Part:Xill| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |11, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE EARNINGS GENERATED FROM ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED TO FUND THE

ORGANIZATION'S PROGRAMS.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3)

OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE CODE); THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR

INCOME TAXES IS REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE FOUNDATION HAS

BEEN CLASSIFIED AS A PUBLICLY SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE

FOUNDATION UNDER SECTION 509(A) OF THE CODE. THE FOUNDATION PRESENTLY

DISCLOSES OR RECOGNIZES INCOME TAX POSITIONS BASED ON MANAGEMENT'S

ESTIMATE OF WHETHER IT Is REASONABLY POSSIBLE OR PROBABLE THAT A LIABILITY
732054 10-09-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017




THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL

Schedule D (Form 930) 2017 OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349 Ppages
[Part XWT] Supplemental Information (continued) '

- HAS BEEN INCURRED FOR UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAXES. MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED

THAT THE

FOUNDATION HAS TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT IN

ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. U.S. FORMS 990 FILED BY THE FOUNDATION ARE

SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732055 10-09-17



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 7
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 21 or 22. m R
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. - Open to Public.
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspéction
Name of the organization THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL Employer identification number
OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. : 11-3235349

[Partl | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants o @SSIStNCE? ... ....occcoooeerooeesorssoerssesssseessers e et e e e et e et Clves [XIno

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
- Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of | (e) Amount of vgl) aMﬁ%ﬂw(g o%fk (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or govemment (if appticable) cash grant non-cash AR aobramal’ | noncash assistance or assistance |
assistance » 8pp ' :
other)
2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listedintheline 1table . .. ... s >
3 __ Enter total number of other organizations isted N the lNe 1 tabe . o | 4
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)

732101 11-01-17



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
Schedule | (Form 930) (2017) OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349 _Page2

I Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additiona! space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Numberof | (c) Amount of (d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other)
FELLOWSHIPS AND SCHOLARSHIPS 47 129,750, 0.
BAR GRANTS 33 112,668, 0.
SCHOLARSHIPS : 9 58,800, 0.

| Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

SCHOLARSHIPS ARE DISTRIBUTED AS A DIRECT PAYMENT TO THE STUDENT. STUDENTS

RECEIVE DIRECT PAYMENTS FOR SUMMER FELLOWSHIPS, WHICH ARE INTENDED TO

SUPPORT STUDENT'S EXPENSES (RENT, FOOD, COMMUTING EXPENSES) DURING THE TIME

THEY WORK AT UNPAID SUMMER INTERNSHIPS. THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT MONITOR

THE MONIES AFTER THEY ARE GIVEN.

732102 11-01-17 . Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ —°“2'ﬁ6—'?";-‘7°‘+’—
- Complete t ide inf tion fi t ifi sti
(Form 890 or 990-£2) T orm 990 or 990-EZ of to provide any additional information. &Y
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service _ P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. . Inspection - . -
Name of the organization THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL Emptloyer identification number
OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

GRADUATES CAN DEVOTE THEMSELVES TO STUDYING FOR THE BAR EXAM FREE OF

OTHER COMMITMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4:

THE REVISION TO THE BYLAWS WAS MADE TO ADD A FACULTY DIRECTOR, AND A

STUDENT DIRECTOR, CHANGING THE NAME OF THE NOMINATION TO GOVERNANCE

COMMITTEE, DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO RUN DAY TO DAY

OPERATIONS, AND A GUIDELINE OF WORK FOR DIFFERENT COMMITTEES WERE OUTLINED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

PRIOR TO FILING, THE FORM 990 IS CIRCULATED TO THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVISED THE FOUNDATION'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

TO IN 2018 TO ENSURE ITS COMPLIANCE WITH NEWLY ENACTED NEW YORK STATE

LEGISLATION. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS CIRCULATED AND REVIEWED

WITH THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THE ANNUAL MEETING; ALL

DIRECTORS BOTH VOTING AND EX-OFFICIO, ARE REQUIRED TO FILL OUT THE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM, SETTING FORTH ALL POTENTIAL CONFLICTS THAT THEY

OR THEIR RELATED PARTIES OR AFFILIATES MIGHT HAVE. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE,

WHICH IS MADE UP OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS, IS CHARGED WITH MONITORING AND

ENFORCEMENT OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 09-07-17




Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E7) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organizaton THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL Employer identification number
' OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349

THE FOUNDATION'S CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT,

AVAILABLE FROM THE NEW YORK STATE SECRETARY OF STATE. THE BY-LAWS, MINUTES

OF BOARD MEETINGS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND QUARTERLY AND ANNUAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST TO THE LAW SCHOOL. THIS

FORM 990 IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT, AND, AS AN ATTACHMENT TO THE FOUNDATION'S

ANNUAL FILING OF FORM CHAR 500, IS AVAILABLE FROM THE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE

OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, CHARITIES REGISTRY.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE OVERSIGHT & SELECTION PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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WEFPRGROUF; CPAs:

6390 Main Street, Suite 200
Williamsville, NY 14221

P 716.634.0700

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT s

F 716.634.0764
w EFPRgroup.com

The Board of Directors
The City University of New York
School of Law Foundation, Inc.:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The City University of New York
School of Law Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) (a not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Foundation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The City University of New York School of Law Foundation, Inc. as of June
30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Prior Period Financial Statements
The financial statements of The City University of New York School of Law Foundation, Inc. as of

June 30, 2017, were audited by other auditors whose report dated October 11, 2017, expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements.

EFPR Growp, CPAs, PLLC

Williamsville, New York
October 9, 2018



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2018 and 2017 -

Assets 018 017
Assets:
Cash and equivalents $ 2,314,701 2,097,249
Investments in CUNY Investment Pool 3,275,624 3,026,334
Contributions receivable, net 584,475 745,625
Other receivables 2,587 -
Due from related parties 18,565 34,782
Prepaid expenses 5,851 6,352
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net 13,474 24,558
Total assets $ 6,215,277 5,934,900
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 62,678 185,799
Deferred revenue 75,518 148,486
Due to related party 9,601 9,220
Total liabilities 147,797 343,505
Net assets:
Unrestricted 913,863 619,946
Temporarily restricted 2,545,619 2,375,451
Permanently restricted 2,607,998 2,595,998
Total net assets 6,067,480 5,591,395
Total liabilities and net assets $ 6,215,277 5,934,900

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements of Activities
Years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted  restricted Total
Revenue, gains and other support:
Contributions and grants $ 220,584 1,325,075 12,000 1,557,659
Contributed services 613,305 - - 613,305
Contributed facilities 134,842 .- - 134,842
Net investment income 786 194,789 - 195,575
Other income 248,896 - - 248,896
Net assets released from restrictions 1,349,696 (1,349,696) - -
Total revenue, gains
and other support 2,568,109 170,168 12,000 2,750,277
Expenses:
Program services:
Fellowships and education 301,218 - - 301,218
Court Square Law Project 749,653 - - 749,653
Centers, projects and programs 513,634 - - 513,634
Total program services 1,564,505 - - 1,564,505
Supporting services: |
Fundraising 263,911 - - 263,911
Management and general 445,776 - - 445,776
Total supporting services 709,687 - - 709,687
Total expenses 2,274,192 - - 2,274,192
Increase in net assets 293,917 170,168 12,000 476,085
Net assets at beginning of year 619,946 2,375,451 2,595,998 5,591,395
Net assets at end of year $ 913,863 2,545,619 2,607,998 6,067,480
(Continued)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements of Activities, Continued

Revenue, gains and other support:
Contributions and grants
Contributed services
Contributed facilities
Net investment income
Other income

_ Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenue, gains
and other support

Expenses:
Program services:
Fellowships and education
Court Square Law Project
Centers, projects and programs

Total program services

Supporting services:
Fundraising
Management and general

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Reclassification

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

‘See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2017
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted restricted  restricted Total
$ 242,616 907,389 8,296 1,158,301
569,918 - - 569,918
131,890 - - 131,890
440 281,345 - 281,785
46,381 - - 46,381
1,463,896 (1,463,896) - -
2,455,141  (275,162) 8,296 2,188,275
213,079 - - 213,079
915,418 : - 915,418
419,902 - - 419,902
1,548,399 - - 1,548,399
354,324 - - 354,324
310,673 - - 310,673
664,997 - - 664,997
2,213,396 - - 2,213,396
241,745  (275,162) 8,296 (25,121)
(164,681) 53,753 110,928 .
542,882 2,596,860 2,476,774 5,616,516
$ 619,946 2375451 2,595,998 5,591,395




Fellowships

Program expenses

Salaries

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes
Reunion and alumni events
Insurance

Professional fees

Bank charges

Staff development and relations
Contributed facilities
Contributed services
Depreciation

Total expenses

THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Functional Expenses
Years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018
Program Services Supporting Services
Fellowships Court Total Management Total
and Square Law  Sorensen All program and supporting
education Project Center CLEAR CED GLPP other services Fundraising general services Total
$ 301,218 - - - - - - 301,218 - - - 301,218
- 2,493 97,516 17,209 120,349 72,774 5,250 315,591 - - - 315,591
- 509,119 - 90,629 - 2,901 26,246 628,895 - - - 628,895
- 113,129 - 50,160 - 1,438 16,924 181,651 - - - 181,651
- - - - - - 12,238 12,238 - - - 12,238
- 7,092 - - - - - 7,092 - 4,450 4,450 11,542
- - - - - - - - - 35,358 35,358 35,358
- - - - - - - - 3,182 - 3,182 3,182
- - - - - - - - 25,286 - 25,286 25,286
- 117,820 - - - - - 117,820 5,096 11,926 17,022 134,842
- - - - - - - - 230,347 382,958 613,305 613,305
- - - - - - - - - 11,084 11,084 11,084
$ 301,218 749,653 97,516 157,998 120,349 77,113 60,658 1,564,505 263,911 445,776 709,687 2,274,192
(Continued)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Fellowships

Program expenses

Salaries

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes
Student activities

Faculty development

Reunion and alumni events
Insurance

Professional fees

Bank charges

Staff development and relations
Rent

Contributed facilities
Contributed services

Bad debt expense

Depreciation

Total expenses

THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements of Functional Expenses, Continued

2017
Program Services Supporting Services
Fellowships Court Total Management Total
and Square Law  Sorensen All program and supporting

education Project Center CLEAR CED GLPP other - services Fundraising  general services Total

$ 213,079 - - - - - - 213,079 - - - 213,079
- 338,450 32,008 13,795 84,137 65,707 25,579 559,676 - - - 559,676
- 315,243 - 81,159 - 35,201 - 431,603 - - - 431,603
- 143,744 - 40,894 - 17,940 - 202,578 - - - 202,578
- - - - - - 16,568 16,568 - - - 16,568
- - - - - - 175 175 - - - 175
- - - - - - 6,680 6,680 - - - 6,680
- 7,503 - - - - - 7,503 - 3,361 3,361 10,864
- - - - - - - - - 53,873 53,873 53,873
- 541 - - - - - 541 4,579 275 4,854 5,395
- - - - - 59 - 59 - - - 59
- 109 - - - - - 109 - - - 109
- 109,828 - - - - - 109,828 11,050 11,012 22,062 131,890
- - - - - - - - 338,695 231,223 569,918 569,918
- - - - - - - - - 4,356 4,356 4,356
- - - - - - - - - 6,573 6,573 6,573

$ 213,079 915,418 32,008 135,848 84,137 118,907 49,002 1,548,399 354,324 310,673 664,997 2,213,396

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 017
Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets § 476,085 (25,121)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Additions to permanently restricted net assets (12,000) (8,296)
Depreciation 11,084 6,573
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments (181,527) (276,146)
Bad debt expense - 4,356
Changes in:
Contributions receivable 16,150 26,063
Others receivables (2,587) 150,500
Due from related party 16,217 (34,782)
Prepaid expenses 501 714
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (123,121) 142,256
Deferred revenue (72,968) 125,386
Due to related party 381 (15,780)
Net cash provided by operating activities 128,215 95,723
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments (170,260) (586,844)
Proceeds from sale of investments 102,497 91,087
Net cash used in investing activities (67,763) (495,757)
Cash flows from financing activities - private gifts
for permanently restricted endowments 157,000 120,000
Net increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents 217,452 (280,034)
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 2,097,249 _ 2,377,283
Cash and equivalents at end of year $ 2,314,701 _ 2,097,249

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

(1) Nature of Organization

The City University of New York School of Law Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) is a New
York State not-for-profit corporation, which serves as a repository for gifts to The City
University of New York Law School at Queens College (the CUNY Law School).

As an integral part of its mission of maintaining and strengthening the academic excellence of
the CUNY Law School, the Foundation administers funds, the proceeds of which are used to
support the educational needs of the CUNY Law School such as scholarships, special
academic programs and other activities. The Foundation also manages restricted accounts
and allocates the income from these accounts as prescribed by their donors.

2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

(b) Basis of Presentation

The Foundation is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. Net assets of the Foundation
and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor
temporarily restricted by externally imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets resulting from contributions and other
inflows of assets whose use by the Foundation is limited by externally imposed
stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by
actions of the Foundation pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or
are fulfilled, such temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of activities.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets resulting from contributions and other
inflows of assets whose use by the Foundation is limited by externally imposed
stipulations that neither expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled or otherwise
removed by actions of the Foundation Board of Directors. The purposes for which the
income and net capital appreciation arising from the underlying assets may be used
depend on the wishes of those donors. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified as permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by
the Board in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
NYPMIFA.



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued
(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

(d) Cash and Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

(e)_Concentrations

At times, the Foundation’s cash and equivalents balance may exceed federally insured
limits. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Foundation’s cash balances were in excess of this
insurable limit. The Foundation monitors its financial institutions and the concentration
of credit risk on a regular basis and does not anticipate nonperformance by the financial
institutions.

At June 30, 2018, contributions receivable from one donor amounted to $200,000, which
represents 34% of contributions receivable. At June 30, 2017, contributions receivable
from one donor amounted to $300,000, which represents 40% of contributions
receivable.  The Foundation regularly monitors its contributions receivable by
investigating delayed payments and differences when payments received do not conform
to the payment schedules. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Foundation recorded an
allowance for doubtful accounts of $6,060.

(f) Investments
The Foundation’s investments are held by CUNY in an Investment Pool which is under the

control of the Committee on Fiscal Affairs of the Board of Trustees of CUNY (the
Committee). Several investment advisory firms are engaged to assist the Committee in
its Investment Pool portfolio management, which is comprised of cash and cash
equivalents, corporate bonds, equities, mutual funds, U.S. agency mortgage-backed
securities, U.S. government bonds and foreign bonds. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statements of activities as changes in unrestricted net assets,
unless their use is temporarily or permanently restricted by explicit donor stipulations or
by law.

(g) Fair Value Measurements

A framework has been established for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair
value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority
to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). Level 2 assets are those whose inputs to
the valuation methodology are determined by quoted prices for similar assets in active
markets. Investments held by the Foundation are classified as level 2 in the fair value
hierarchy.

10



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued
(h) Contributions Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at the net present value of their estimated future
cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-adjusted interest
rates (7% in 2018 and 2017) applicable to the years in which the promises are received.
Amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue. Conditional promises
to give are not included as support until conditions are substantially met. Interest is not
charged or recorded on outstanding receivables.

(i) Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment
Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost if purchased or at fair value at the date of
the gift, if contributed. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets.

(i) Contributions and Grants
Contributions and grants received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor
restrictions.

All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction
expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.
Restricted contributions in which the restriction is met in the same period as received are
reported as unrestricted contributions.

(k) Contributed Services and Facilities

The Foundation operates on the campus of the CUNY Law School and, as such, office space
and certain services are made available to it. The cost savings associated with
contributed services and facilities, which amounted to $613,305 and $134,842,
respectively, during the year ended June 30, 2018, and $569,918 and $131,890,
respectively, during the year ended June 30, 2017, are reflected in the accompanying
statements of activities as both revenue and expenses.

(1) Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the programs and services have been summarized on a functional
basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program and supporting
services benefited.

(m) Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the report which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

11



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

{n) Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the Code); therefore, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the
financial statements. The Foundation has been classified as a publicly supported
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code. The
Foundation presently discloses or recognizes income tax positions based on
management’s estimate of whether it is reasonably possible or probable that a liability
has been incurred for unrecognized income taxes. Management has concluded that the
Foundation has taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment in its financial
statements. U.S. Forms 990 filed by the Foundation are subject to examination by taxing
authorities..

(0) Reclassifications

Reclassifications have been made to certain 2017 balances in order to conform them to the
2018 presentation.

(3) Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable, net consists of the following:

2018 2017
Due within one year $ 304,180 484,635
Thereafter 1,000,000 1,000,000
1,304,180 1,484,635
Less:
Discount to net present value (713,645) (732,950)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (6.060) (6.060)

Net contributions receivable $ _584475 745,625

(4) Investments in CUNY Investment Pool and Related Investment Income

The Foundation’s investments in the Investment Pool comprise assets which are pooled and
invested by and under the control of the Committee on Fiscal Affairs of the Board of
Trustees of CUNY. Pooled investments include equity and fixed income securities.
Investments as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, comprised of the following:

2018 2017
Investments in CUNY Investment Pool $3,275,624 3,026,334

12



THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(4) Investments in CUNY Investment Pool and Related Investment Income, Continued

The following table summarizes the activity for financial instruments in 2018 and 2017:

Balance at July 1, 2016 $ 2,254,431
Interest and dividends 5,199
Realized gain 27,443
Unrealized gain 248,703
Purchases, net 490,558
Balance at June 30, 2017 3,026,334
Interest and dividends 13,262
Realized gain 45,442
Unrealized gain _ 136,085
Purchases, net 54.501
Balance at June 30, 2018 $ 3,275,624
Net investment income is summarized as follows:
2018 2017

Interest and dividends $ 13,262 5,199
Net realized gains 45,442 27,443
Net unrealized gains 136.085 248.703

Total net investment income $ 194,789 281,345

(5) Furniture, Fixtures and Eguipmént
Furnitures, fixtures and equipment consist of the following:
Estimated
useful lives 2018 2017

Computer equipment 5 years $ 69,363 69,363
Furniture and fixtures 7 years 116,154 116,154

Subtotal 185,517 185,517
Less accumulated depreciation _ 172.043) (160,959)

Total $ 13474 24,558

(6) Deferred Revenue

The Foundation defers recognition of revenue received in advance from Court Square Law
Project clients. Deferred revenue at June 30, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $75,518 and
$148,486, respectively.
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THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(7) Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2018 2017
Fellowship/scholarships $ 639,099 601,355
Haywood Burns’ Chair on Civil Rights 327,409 316,807
David Fields Fund 286,355 267,050
Sorensen Center Fund 286,584 234,501
Court Square Law Project 334,373 467,114
Creating Law Enforcement Accountability
and Responsibility 325,056 177,160
Gender Law and Policy 107,354 91,297
Other 239,389 220,167
Total $ 2,545,619  2,375.451

(8) Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted for the following purposes:

2018 2017
Fellowship $ 498,767 486,767
Haywood Burns’ Chair on Civil Rights 200,000 200,000
International Women Human Rights Law Clinic 150,000 150,000
Lecture Series 75,000 75,000
Sorensen Center Fund 1,684,231 1,684,231
Total $ 2,607,998 2,595,998

(9) Endowment

The Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets: (a) the original value of gifts
contributed to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by applicable
laws and regulations.
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- THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(9) Endowment, Continued

The Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or

accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and preservation of the
various funds, (2) the purpose of the Foundation and donor-restricted endowment funds, (3)
general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the
expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of
the Foundation, (7) the Foundation’s investment policies and (8) where appropriate,
alternatives to spending from the donor-restricted endowment funds and the possible effects
of those alternatives on the Foundation.

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies, approved by the Board of

Directors, for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to
programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of
these endowment assets over the long-term. The Foundation’s spending and investment
policies work together to achieve this objective. The investment policy establishes an
achievable return objective through diversification of asset classes. Actual returns in any
given year may vary from this amount. To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the
Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through
both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends).
The Foundation targets a diversified assets allocation that places an emphasis on fixed
income investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk
parameters.

The spending policy calculates the amount of money annually distributed from the Foundation’s

various endowment funds for grant making and administration. The current spending policy
is to distribute 4.5% of the endowment assets.

Endowment net asset composition consists of $2,380,498 and $2,223,498 which is included in

permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently

restricted restricted Total
Endowment net assets, June 30, 2016 $ 340,667 1,992,570 2,333,237
Reclassification 10,073 110,928 121,001
Investment gains, net 260,133 - 260,133
Contributions to endowments - 120,000 120,000
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (86,036) - (86.036)
Endowment net assets, June 30, 2017 524,837 2,223,498 2,748,335
Investment gains, net 176,880 - 176,880
Contributions to endowments - 157,000 157,000
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (90.143) - (90.143)
Endowment net assets, June 30, 2018 $ 611,574 2.380.498 2.992.072
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THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
SCHOOL OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(9) Endowment, Continued

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or NYPMIFA require the
Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, there are no deficiencies of
this nature reported in unrestricted net assets as of June 30, 2018 and 2017.
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a

(Rev. January 2017) H H

Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Intemal Rovenue Service P> information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Electronic filing {6-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retumn for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
. filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax retumn other than Form 980-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retums.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK SCHOOL
o by the OF LAW FOUNDATION, INC. 11-3235349
duedatefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 2 COURT SQUARE
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11101
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) 10]1]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code | Is For Code
Form 980 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 880-T (corporation) 07
Form 980-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 980-PF 04 |} Form 5227 10
Form 980-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 60639 11
Form 980-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

MARIO CRESCENZO CUNY SCHOOL OF LAW, 2 COURT SQUARE RM
® Thebooksareinthecareof p 5-108-G - LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11101
Telephone No.p» 718-340-4530 Fax No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox | ... ... ... i
® |f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . lf this is for the whole group, check this
box p g If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2019 , to file the exempt organization retum
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's retumn for:

> [ catendar year or
bmtaxyearbeginning JuL 1, 2017 , and ending JUN 30, 2018
2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: L1 initial return L_J Final retum
Change in accounting period
3a I[f this application is for Forms 980-BL, 980-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a] 8 0.
b if this application is for Forms 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, .
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)
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